

From: RICK VALLES

To: John Kennedy

Date: March 10, 2003

Subject:

---

Message:

Mr. Kennedy,

I verify that the frequency, output power, effective radiated power, tolerance, station class and emission designator are the same for the five new locations (Antenna 2 of 6 to Antenna 6 of 6) as those reported earlier for the Santa Monica, CA location (Antenna 1 of 6) and that I authorize you to amend application 0040-EX-PL-2003 to reflect the same.

This reply supersedes the previous reply to the e-mail with reference Number 2488.